This print of the campus shows the Normal School building in the lower right corner. The Normal School building later served as the anatomy laboratories until a new medical building was completed in 1902. The medical building has since been renamed McAlester Hall, after Andrew Walker McAlester, dean of the Medical Department from 1880 to 1909. The area surrounding the original laboratory building, commonly known as Peace Park, is officially named McAlester Park.